MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Education

THRU: Dr. Mike Dominguez, Superintendent
FROM: Heather Stegman, Curriculum Director
DATE: February 3, 2025

RE: Ramsey Education Quote

ISSUE

The Board of Education is asked to consider and approve the continuation of Foundations in
Personal Finance by Ramsey Education, an existing curriculum resource.

BACKGROUND:

Foundations in Personal Finance is currently used at Garden City High School as the
curriculum for the Senior Level Math Elective. In the future, it will be used by GCHS and
Garden City Achieve to meet the Financial Literacy component of the new Kansas Graduation
requirements.

ALTERNATIVES:

No other alternatives applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Curriculum and Instruction department recommends that the Board of Education consider
and approve the Ramsey Education quote.

FISCAL NOTE:

The quote is in the amount of $31,270.69 and has been budgeted out of Textbooks and
Student Materials, 036 E 1000 21 0000 008 00 644. The quote is a seven-year contract
extending from June 2025 through June 2032.

ATTACHMENTS:
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